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Grainne Oglesby

Subject: FW: Notification from EPA in relation to P1208-01 Kilshane Energy  Limited EPA043177

 

From: Appeals2 <appeals@pleanala.ie>  
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 11:15 AM 
To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie> 
Subject: RE: Notification from EPA in relation to P1208‐01 Kilshane Energy Limited EPA043177 

 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
I have been asked by An Bord Pleanála to refer to your email of 14th February 2024. 
 
An application for planning permission for a gas turbine power station was lodged with An Bord Pleanála 
on 30th June 2023. It is currently being assessed in accordance with adopted Planning Policy and strategic 
development considerations for the Area.  
 
In relation to the application for a licence to the EPA under Reg. Ref. P1208-01 the Board have no 
comments to make at this time on the Licence application. 
 
Regards 
 
Patrick Buckley 
Executive Officer 
 

From: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 12:38 PM 
To: Appeals2 <appeals@pleanala.ie> 
Subject: FW: Notification from EPA in relation to P1208‐01 Kilshane Energy Limited EPA043177 

 
 
 

From: noreply Reply <noreply@epa.ie>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 12:34 PM 
To: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>; Fingal County Council ‐ Planning Section Spec Body <planning@fingal.ie> 
Subject: Notification from EPA in relation to P1208‐01 Kilshane Energy Limited EPA043177 

 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Please review the attached notification. Any response should be submitted to licensing@epa.ie. 

 

EPA Correspondence Ref# LACT00015628 EIS/EIAR - Enter Consultations with PA/ABP. 

 

Please note that there is no requirement to acknowledge receipt of this e-mail.  

  Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking links 
or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.  
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Yours faithfully, 

Environmental Protection Programme 

Office of Environmental Sustainability 

Tel: 053-9160600 


